The elementary school boundaries are on our website under the “For Parents” tab.  Below is the link. 

http://www.bensalemsd.org/144010112142810233/site/default.asp

Belmont Hills, Cornwells, and Faust Elementary students go to Robert K. Shafer Middle School.

Rush, Struble and Valley Elementary students go to Cecelia Snyder Middle School.

Susan
Susan S. Phy
School/Community Relations
Bensalem Township School District
3000 Donallen Drive
Bensalem, PA 19020
215-750-2800 Ext. 4101
Fax # 215-359-0181

From: Sal Saporito [mailto:sjsapo@wm.edu] 
Sent: Sunday, March 28, 2010 7:08 PM
To: PHY, SUSAN
Subject: school attendance boundaries

I would like to obtain maps of elementary, middle and high school attendance boundaries or other information (such as verbal narratives or a  list of streets) that describe school attendance zones in Bensalem School District. If you could have someone on your staff please email this information to me I would be appreciative. 

Regards,

Sal


Salvatore Saporito
Associate Professor
Department of Sociology
The College of William and Mary
Williamsburg, VA 23187
 
Phone: (757) 221-2604
Fax:     (757) 221-1007
email:   sjsapo@wm.edu
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